

29 October 2020

Dear Councillor

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Council to be held in Burnavon Arts & Cultural Centre, Cookstown and by virtual means Burn Road, Cookstown, Co Tyrone, BT80 8DN on Thursday, 24 September 2020 at 19:00 to transact the business noted below.

A link to join the meeting through the Council's remote meeting platform will follow.

Yours faithfully

Anthony Tohill Chief Executive

AGENDA

OPEN BUSINESS

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declarations of Interest
- 3. Chair's Business
- 4. Deputation Northern Ireland Housing Executive

Matters for Decision

Mattere for Bedicion		
5.	Council minutes of meeting held on 27 August 2020	93 - 106
6.	Planning Committee minutes of meeting held on 1	107 - 126
	September 2020	
7.	Policy and Resources Committee minutes of meeting held on 3 September 2020	127 - 132
8.	Environment Committee minutes of meeting held on 8	133 - 148
	September 2020	
9.	Development Committee minutes of meeting held on 10	149 - 168
	September 2020	
10.	Civic Recognition Nominations	169 - 174
11.	Conferences, Training and Seminars	175 - 178
Matters for Information		
12	Correspondence	179 - 182
13	Consultations	183 - 186
	001104114110110	. 55 . 50

Notice of Motions

Councillor Corry to moveRaise Your Voice – Against Sexual Harassment

"This Council recognises the impact of misogyny and trans misogyny on those affected by it, as well as the role these attitudes play in a variety of crimes, including harassment, assault, sexual assault and hate crimes, and on the career choices and personal lives of women, girls and non-binary people.

The Council supports the inclusion of misogyny as a standalone offence and as a category of hate crime, recognising crimes targeted at women including trans women as hate crimes based on misogyny, and will write a letter to that effect to Judge Desmond Marrinan, as part of his ongoing review of hate crime legislation in Northern Ireland.

The Council supports also the Raise Your Voice Project, which tackles sexual harassment and sexual violence across Northern Ireland, by placing posters in all Council properties to raise awareness of the project."

"The Council will invite representatives of the Raise Your Voice project to deliver training for Members on the realities facing victims of sexual harassment and violence and how we can best equip ourselves to assist them in our role as Elected Members."

Items restricted in accordance with Section 42, Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local Government Act (NI) 2014. The public will be asked to withdraw from the meeting at this point.

Matters for Decision

- 15. Council confidential minutes of meeting held on 27 August 2020
- 16. Planning Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 1 September 2020
- 17. Policy and Resources Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 3 September 2020
- 18. Environment Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 8 September 2020

- 19. Development Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 10 September 2020
- 20. Audit Committee confidential minutes of meeting held on 15 September 2020
- 21. Planning System Procurement September 2020
- 22. Document for Sealing Lease of lands situated at Limekiln Lane, Cookstown, between Mid Ulster District Council and Mid Ulster Women's Aid.

Matters for Information